

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Cara Elena



Academia de Studii Economice a Moldovei,
61, Bănulescu-Bodoni, Chişinău MD-2005
 +373-22-402739

cara.elena.petru@ase.md

0000-0003-2482-8622

<https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=UTzg4LwAAAAJ>

PERSONAL PROFILE
 AREAS OF SCIENTIFIC
 INTEREST

Associate Professor Department of Economic Theory and Policies, ASEM, Moldova
 Qualified as PhD supervisor, March 10, 2006, no. 541 CNAA
 Associate Professor -1996

PhD in Economic Sciences – 1992

Problems of micro and macroeconomic analysis. Gender analysis indicators. Descriptive and inferential statistics, surveys and surveys, actuarial, social and economic statistical analysis, econometrics, time series analysis and prediction, modeling and forecasting of economic processes, data analysis methods.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Dates

Occupation or
 position held
 Main activities and
 responsibilities

2002 - present

Associate Professor, PhD in Economics

Preparation and support of courses and seminars in the disciplines:

1. **Microeconomics - within the Faculties of International Economic Relations, Business and Business Administration, CSIE, EGD CON.**
2. **Macroeconomics - within the Faculties of International Economic Relations, Business and Business Administration, CSIE, EGD CON.**
3. **Economic policies – within the Faculties of EGD, CSIE, FIN.**
4. **Public policies – within the EGD Faculty**
5. **Game theory for economists - within the EGD Faculty**
6. **Economics of public choice - at the master's program "Statistical analysis in economics and business"**
7. **Micro and macroeconomic policies - at the master's program "Statistics and actuary in economy and business"**
8. **Economic theory - for non-economist master's students**
9. **Advanced micro and macroeconomics - at the program of the ASEM Doctoral School**

Other activities:

- Carrying out research for the projects in which I was/am involved;
- Elaboration of books and courses in the field of specialization;
- Scientific research and the publication of specialized materials in various national and international magazines, with an economic-social profile;
- Tutor of the year;
- Elaboration of scientific communications and participation in national or international scientific conferences, symposia, etc.
- Coordination of student/master's, doctorate scientific sessions
- Tutor of undergraduate theses and dissertations;
- Organization of the specialized practice of students and member of the commissions to support practice projects.

Didactic and research activity

Higher Education

2000 – 2004

Expert National Association for Rural Development "Oikos"

Type of business or
 sector

Dates

Occupation or
 position held

<p>Main activities and responsibilities</p> <p>Dates</p> <p>Occupation or position held</p>	<p>Elaboration of programs, policies and strategies for the development of the economy of the Republic of Moldova</p> <p>1- 15 November 2000e</p> <p>Associate Professor.dr. Faculty of International Economic Relations, ASE, Bucharest</p>
<p>Main activities and responsibilities</p> <p>Dates</p> <p>Occupation or position held</p>	<p>Regional Interuniversity Exchange Program, Agence Universitaire Francophone, mission d'enseignement de la part de l'AEE de Bucarest, Theory of consumer behavior in French</p> <p>September 1994-2002</p> <p>Associate Professor.dr. <i>ASEM Moldova</i></p> <p>Development of didactic materials</p>
<p>Dates</p> <p>Occupation or position held</p>	<p>September 1992- September 1994</p> <p>Senior university lecturer. dr. <i>ASEM Moldova</i></p>
<p>Main activities and responsibilities</p> <p>Dates</p> <p>Occupation or position held</p>	<p>Preparation and support of courses and seminars in the disciplines of Microeconomics, Branch Economics, Enterprise Economics.</p> <p>Development of didactic materials</p> <p>1990-1992</p> <p>Lecturer at the department "Organization and Planning of the Economy", State University of Moldova</p>
<p>Main activities and responsibilities</p> <p>Dates</p> <p>Occupation or position held</p>	<p>Preparation and support of courses and seminars on the Management of commercial enterprises, the economy of trade, the Management of the company</p> <p>Development of didactic materials</p> <p>1986-1990</p> <p>Senior scientific researcher at the Institute of Scientific Research in the field of trade and market conditions</p>
<p>Main activities and responsibilities</p> <p>Dates</p> <p>Occupation or position held</p>	<p>Carrying out research on the management of commercial enterprises in the Republic of Moldova in the system of state trade and consumer cooperation. Elaboration of consumption norms for food and non-food goods</p> <p>1982-1986</p> <p>Scientific Researcher at the State University of Moldova, faculty of trade economics</p>
<p>Main activities and responsibilities</p>	<p>Carrying out research on the management of commercial enterprises in the Republic of Moldova in the state trade system.</p>

Education and training

Dates

<p>Title of qualification awarded</p>	<p>April- May 2017</p>
<p>Principal subjects / occupational skills covered</p>	<p>University of South Brittany, Vanne, France, ERASMUS+ Participation Report Guest Professor on the Theory of Consumer Behavior course for undergraduate and graduate students in French</p>
<p>Name and type of organisation providing education and training</p>	<p>University of South Brittany, Vanne, France,</p>

Dates**1-30 april 2017**

Title of qualification awarded Professional development internship
Principal subjects / occupational skills covered Exchange of experience with ASE Bucharest teachers
Name and type of organisation providing education and training ASE Bucharest, Romania

Dates**December 2017- January 2018**

Title of qualification awarded Certificate series CPMOOD N:18-136PD-05 of February 19, 2018
Principal subjects / occupational skills covered The module - Application of information communication technologies in training, the Moodle system.
Name and type of organisation providing education and training MACIP, ASEM, Ministry of Education, Culture and Research of the Republic of Moldova

Dates**11 – 15 January 2016**

Title of qualification awarded - Training program "Innovative teaching methods - learning in vocational education"
Principal subjects / occupational skills covered New methods of teaching economic subjects in higher education institutions
Name and type of organisation providing education and training ASEM in collaboration with the republican institute for the improvement of teaching staff

Dates**28-30 November 2013**

Title of qualification awarded Reflexions sur l application des principes majeurs du Francais sur Objectif Universitaire (FOU) et du Francais sur Objectif Specifique dans les filieres francophones en economie
Principal subjects / occupational skills covered The specifics of presenting lectures and seminars on economic subjects in French
Name and type of organisation providing education and training Agence universitaire de la Francophonie Bureau Europe, ASEM in partnership with ASE Bucharest,

Dates**12 November 2013**

Title of qualification awarded Training course with the theme: -La gestion des risques bancaires : les risque operationnels, le blanchiment d argent et la conformite
Principal subjects / occupational skills covered
Name and type of organisation providing education and training Antenne de Chisinau from the Agence universitaire de la Francophonie in collaboration with Mobiasbanca Societe generale.

Dates**April – May 2013**

Title of qualification awarded Didactic methodical improvement
Principal subjects / occupational skills covered Familiarization with the specifics of training organization at professional and research master's level
Name and type of organisation providing education and training Paris Dauphine University, France

Dates**February 2008**

Title of qualification awarded Training scholarship within the AUF
Principal subjects / occupational skills covered Master's department - organization of the training process

<p>Name and type of organisation providing education and training</p> <p>Dates</p>	<p>Paris Dauphine University, France</p> <p>2004-2006</p>
<p>Title of qualification awarded</p> <p>Principal subjects / occupational skills covered</p> <p>Name and type of organisation providing education and training</p> <p>Dates</p>	<p>Diploma of improvement of teaching quality. The field "Money and economic growth. Her empirical argumentation in the years 2004-2006"</p> <p>5 courses of lectures in macroeconomics and econometrics were studied in a volume of 240 academic hours.</p> <p>2 research projects were completed</p> <p>Rector New Economic School Moscow (Russia) Guriev S.M. Program director, NES teacher Zamulin O.</p> <p>November – December 2003</p>
<p>Title of qualification awarded</p> <p>Principal subjects / occupational skills covered</p> <p>Name and type of organisation providing education and training</p> <p>Dates</p>	<p>Internship in microeconomics</p> <p>Practical microeconomics lessons in French</p> <p>Pierre Mendes University, Grenoble, France</p> <p>September 2002</p>
<p>Title of qualification awarded</p> <p>Principal subjects / occupational skills covered</p> <p>Name and type of organisation providing education and training</p> <p>Dates</p>	<p><i>School-seminar certificate in the field of microeconomics teaching methodology</i></p> <p>40 hour course, teaching methodology of microeconomics</p> <p>Cosaniuc G., Amedov A., Palițeva E.</p> <p>New Economic School Moscow (Russian Federation)</p> <p>April 2002</p>
<p>Title of qualification awarded</p> <p>Principal subjects / occupational skills covered</p> <p>Name and type of organisation providing education and training</p> <p>Dates</p>	<p>Training course</p> <p>Problems of contemporary economic theory</p> <p>ASE Bucharest, Faculty of General Economics</p> <p>2001</p>
<p>Title of qualification awarded</p> <p>Principal subjects / occupational skills covered</p> <p>Name and type of organisation providing education and training</p> <p>Dates</p>	<p>Study certificates "Some macroeconomic problems" - 30 hours, "Contract theory" - 30 hours, "Public sector economics" - 30 hours</p> <p>Modeling the behavior of economic agents at the macroeconomic level, the specifics of behavior in the public economy, the theory of contracts.</p> <p>New Economic School Moscow (Russian Federation)</p> <p>January-September 1998</p>
<p>Title of qualification awarded</p> <p>Principal subjects / occupational skills covered</p>	<p><i>Certificate of the Ministry of Education of the Republic of Moldova and the Tacis Program of the European Union</i></p> <p><i>Author of Microeconomics Analysis Courses</i></p> <p>English, French, economic and business terminology; Applied informatics; Economy and business</p> <p>Topics covered: "Report on the economy of the Republic of Moldova", "Macroeconomics," "Microeconomics," "International Economy," "Labor Economics," "Public Finances," "Economy in Transition," "Accounting and</p>

Finance," "Entrepreneurship and SMEs," "Financial Management," "Industrial Economics "Monetary Economics", "Agricultural Economics", "Investment and Portfolio Theory", "Information Management Systems".

1998

Dates

Title of qualification awarded
Principal subjects / occupational skills covered
Name and type of organisation providing education and training

French certificate intermediate and advanced level
French course 130 hours, intermediate and advanced level
French Alliance and AUPELF - UREF

Dates

October 1998 - November 1998

Title of qualification awarded
Principal subjects / occupational skills covered
Name and type of organisation providing education and training

Training course
Methodological-didactic skills in the field of computer-assisted teaching of courses in French
Ecole Supérieure de Commerce de Grenoble, France

Dates

Mai 1997

Title of qualification awarded
Principal subjects / occupational skills covered
Name and type of organisation providing education and training

Training course
Microeconomics and macroeconomics
Lower Danube University, Galați, Romania

Dates

1993

Title of qualification awarded
Principal subjects / occupational skills covered
Name and type of organisation providing education and training
Classification level of the form of education / training

Certificate of courses for entrepreneurship on the topic "Entrepreneurship and private enterprise in the market economy"
The formation of private enterprises, the legal framework. The market and the activity of the enterprise.
International Center for Entrepreneurial Studies, University of Bucharest Romania

Dates

1986-1992

Title of qualification awarded
Principal subjects / occupational skills covered
Name and type of organisation providing education and training
Classification level of the form of education / training

Doctoral degree in economics
The economics of trade
Academy of Economic Studies
Postgraduate studies

PERSONAL SKILLS AND COMPETENCES

Mother tongue(s) Romanian

Other language(s)
Self-assessment

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
French	C2	C2	C1	C1	C1
English	A2	A2	A1	A1	A1
Russian	C2	C2	C2	C2	C2

European level (*) A1/A2: Basic User - B1/B2: Independent user - C1/C2: Proficient user
(*) Common European Framework of Reference (CEF) level

Professional skills and
competences

Communication skills, aptitude for teamwork, sense of organization, ability to take initiative, memory, professional involvement, self-control, discretion, precision, will, perseverance, adaptability, speed, dynamism, ambition, imagination, punctuality, physical endurance, care for the work done, the ability to listen, receptivity to new things.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

During the working period I elaborated, as author or co-author, didactic materials, articles, scientific communications.

Member in 4 grants.

I have conducted studies and researches on different fields and themes.

Member of the EGD faculty council.

Member of the Methodical Commission of the EGD faculty

Scientific reviewer of the scientific-didactic magazine *Economica ASEM* in the field of fundamental and applied economics.

Scientific consultant of the ASE publishing house, Romania in the field of Economy and economic policies, Economic doctrines, Communication in economics and Statistics and econometrics,

Member of the scientific colleges of the book collections *Economic theory, Economics, Current schools and economists, Statistics and econometrics, ASE, Romania*